Dear

N
R

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

29 September 2023

ATISN 18949 — Request for Information

Information requested

Thank you for your request which | received on 11 September 2023. You asked for:

1.

Information on how it is calculated that the 20mph speed limit will save the
NHS £92m.

How many patients will not require NHS attention.
How and how much money is calculated per patient against the £92m quoted.

How it is calculated a budget of £32.5m for the implementation of the policy
and why on a recent television programme you stated it was £30m.

Our response

1.

The £92m figure stems from a study by Edinburgh Napier University, please
visit the following link for details:

TRI-Technical-Paper-101.The-value-of-Prevention.AD .pdf (napier.ac.uk)

We do not hold recorded information that answers this question, but the
above report contains the estimates used in its creation.

This is also discussed in the above report.

Details on this calculation are found in our regulatory impact assessment
which is published here:

Requlatory Impact Assessment — 20mph speed limits (senedd.wales)



https://blogs.napier.ac.uk/tri/wp-content/uploads/sites/56/2022/11/TRI-Technical-Paper-101.The-value-of-Prevention.AD_.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fo3ibze5/sub-ld15187-em-e.pdf

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

